F‘ L\v O Jo- 3
/g C LSS v ;
November 1978

Dear Rosa,

We received the packet you sent and some of these things

raise some questions to me that I hope you will respond to.

Why did you not meet with or want to set up a meeting with
the points of reference of the North American Campaign- or any of us

here?

Why is it Sylvia that you relateto about North America,
when she is not now in the network, or even in contact with the rest

of the North American Campaign?

What is this New York Committee that you refer to- that we
have never seen, or heard from or have any idea of what it's doing?
There is a New York Committee now functioning as part of the network
and it has not had any contact from Sylvia,

Why do you speak of Sylvia as being expelled, when no such
thing happened? At the regional meeting of August 1977 that I attended,
Sylvia said she couldn’'t be in the network at that time.and the rest
of us agreed with her.She also said she would continue to work with
us and even as recently as last November we were offering work she could
do with us.

Having not heard from you again, I do not know if you are still
in the States or if you ever did manage to travel and speak around
the country. How was wour trip? Will you be back again?I hope to
hear from you and I hope that all this can be cleared up so we can
make the campaign together-ardall of us win our wages.
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